
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

03 08 2021

Regular City Council Meeting
Mon, Mar 8, 2021 7:00 PM - 8:00 PM (EST)

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone 
using the following link: 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/557458101

Or you may call in using the following phone number and access 
code: (872) 240-3212 , Access Code: 557-458-101

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

Sheriff Report For February 2021

SHERIFF REPORT FEBRUARY 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 03 08 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented
Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes
Final 02 08 2021
Final 02 12 2021
Draft 02 22 2021
Treasurer's Report 03 08 2021

03 08 2021 CONSENT AGENDA REVISED.PDF

Old Business

Motion: Short Term Rentals

MOTION SHORT TERM RENTAL MEMO 03 08 21.PDF

Motion: In Person Meetings

New Business 

Discussion: 35 Madison Ct
Complaints regarding the Apartments at 35 Madison Ct. 

DISCUSSION 35 MADISON CT.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

11.

11.a.

Documents:

12.

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/557458101


   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

03 08 2021

Regular City Council Meeting
Mon, Mar 8, 2021 7:00 PM - 8:00 PM (EST)

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone 
using the following link: 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/557458101

Or you may call in using the following phone number and access 
code: (872) 240-3212 , Access Code: 557-458-101

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

Sheriff Report For February 2021

SHERIFF REPORT FEBRUARY 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 03 08 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented
Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes
Final 02 08 2021
Final 02 12 2021
Draft 02 22 2021
Treasurer's Report 03 08 2021

03 08 2021 CONSENT AGENDA REVISED.PDF

Old Business

Motion: Short Term Rentals

MOTION SHORT TERM RENTAL MEMO 03 08 21.PDF

Motion: In Person Meetings

New Business 

Discussion: 35 Madison Ct
Complaints regarding the Apartments at 35 Madison Ct. 

DISCUSSION 35 MADISON CT.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

11.

11.a.

Documents:

12.

http://mi-villageofclarkston.civicplus.com/1abf00bf-349e-4ae3-94fe-3eaff9584645


FROM:  Lieutenant Todd Hill, Substation Commander

SUBJECT: City of the Village of Clarkston Monthly Report

2021 2020

ARRESTS JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD YTD

Felony  (CLR-059) 2 0 2 13

Misdemeanors (CLR-059) 3 2 5 46

MICR:

Violent Crimes (CLR-004) 1 0 1 12

Property Crimes (CLR-004) 1 0 1 20

TRAFFIC:

Monthly Warnings - Citation Report 1 2 3 57

Monthly Citations - Citation Report 3 1 4 64

Crashes - Czrsh Report 1 0 1 22

LIQUOR INSPECTION ACTIVITY:

Alcohol Compliance Checks (AE) 0 0 0 0

Violations (CLR-065) 0 0 0 0

STATION STATISTICS:  

Calls for Service (CLR-065) 74 56 130 975

OAKLAND COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT

INDEPENDENCE SUBSTATION
TO:  John Smith, City Manager

2021

























































 

Richard K. Carlisle, President    Douglas J. Lewan, Executive Vice President    John L. Enos, Principal 
   David Scurto, Principal   Benjamin R. Carlisle, Principal   Sally M. Elmiger, Principal    Craig Strong, Principal    R. Donald Wortman, Principal   

Laura K. Kreps, Senior Associate     Paul Montagno, Associate 

 
TO:  City Council, The City of the Village of Clarkston  

Jonathon Smith, City Manager 
 Tom Ryan, City Attorney   
 
FROM:  Richard K. Carlisle, FAICP   

Ben Carlisle, AICP 
 
DATE:  March 2, 2021 
 
RE: Short Term Rentals   
 
We have been asked to assist the City in identifying options to address short term rentals (STRs).   
Short-term Rentals are also commonly known by company names such as AirBnB or VRBO.  
Definitions of short-term rental vary but typically short-term rental refers to furnished self-
contained apartments or houses that are rented for short periods of time, typically a week or 
less. 
 
Generally short-term rentals fall into three general categories:  
 
1. Primary Residence Homestay.  Short-term rental where the owner remains present during 

guest stay. 
2. Primary Residence Whole House.  Short-term rental where owner is not present during guest 

stay. 
3. Non-Owner-Occupied, often referred to as a vacation rental.  Short-term rental where the 

home/apartment is not the primary residence of the owner and primary purpose of 
home/apartment is for short-term rentals. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RE:  Short Term Rentals 
March 2, 2021 

2 
 

Existing Conditions in Clarkston 
 
As of February 24, 2021, there were four properties advertised on AirBnB and/or VRBO.  The City 
has noted that they have not received any complaints or police calls regarding these uses. Existing 
STRs in the city include:  
 

General Location  Type  Zoning District Advertised 
Main St (Clarkston 
Road) 

Non-Owner-Occupied, Carriage 
House Accessory Dwelling Unit)  

R-1 AirBnB 

Main (Waldon Road) Non-Owner-Occupied, whole house  R-2 AirBnB / VRBO 
Overlook (Princess 
Lane) 

Non-Owner-Occupied, whole house R-1 AirBnB 

Depot and Main Street Unknown VC, Village 
Commercial  

AirBnB 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RE:  Short Term Rentals 
March 2, 2021 

3 
 

Regulatory Options: 
 
Short-term rentals may be approached in many ways, including differentiation between rental 
types such as primary residence or non-owner-occupied, location restrictions, occupancy, 
penalization for non-compliance and more.  Please note that any approach the City takes will 
require zoning ordinance amendments.  Preliminary options for the Council consideration: 
 

1. Ban short-term rentals outright from any zoning district in the city.  
 

While this may be an option for Council consideration, there are legal defensibility issues by 
outright banning a recognized use.   If the City desires to ban STRS, there would have to be strong 
evidence as to why the City can exclude the use from any district in the city.  In the end it may be 
defensible but not sure the restriction of the use would be worth the potential legal challenge 
when other viable options exist, as outlined in option 2 and 3.   

 
2. Ban short-term rentals in the R-1 and R-2 Residential Districts but allow in other limited 

districts such as the VC, Village Commercial.  
 
Recent case law has upheld municipal rights to ban STRs from single-family residential districts.  
If the City desires to ban in the R-1 and R-2 Residential Districts to avoid an exclusionary zoning 
case, they should consider allowing in limited districts, such as the VC, Village Commercial.   The 
City may allow but regulate STRs in VC, Village Commercial.  See option 3 for regulatory 
considerations.  
 

3. Allow short-term rentals in VC, Village Commercial and/or R-1 and R-2 Residential 
Districts with regulations. 

 
Third option for the City to consider is to allow in the VC, Village Commercial and/or R-1 and R-2 
District but regulate.   Listed below are regulatory options for the City to consider:   
 

Regulatory Consideration Purpose 

Enforceability / Staff 
Commitment / 

Resources 
Create registration and license program  
Options include: 

a. Require local contact person/ agent 
b. Create a process for dealing with violators 
c. Ability to collect fees 
d. Requiring monthly reports from hosting 

sites to be filed with the Planning 
Department, which will share the 
information with City Council. 

 
 

Can require local contact 
person / agent. 
Can create a process for 
dealing with violators. 
Can revoke license for repeat 
offenders. 
Can establish fees to offset 
City costs. 
Can monitor nuisance 
complains with registered 
rentals. 

Enforceable.   



RE:  Short Term Rentals 
March 2, 2021 

4 
 

Regulatory Consideration Purpose 

Enforceability / Staff 
Commitment / 

Resources 
No advertisements on premise 
 

Maintain neighborhood 
integrity. 
Eliminate visual clutter. 

Enforceable 

Inspection and Life and Safety Codes  
Require inspection for STRs 

Ensure public health, safety, 
and welfare 

Enforceable 

Limit number of days to be rented out a year  Maintain neighborhood 
integrity by limiting number of 
days for rental and reduce 
renter turnover.  In theory, 
less rental turnover equates to 
less nuisance issues and better 
maintains neighborhood 
integrity.   
 
 

May be difficult to 
enforce.  Staff would 
have to monitor 
number of visitors of 
times house is rented. 
Could require owners 
to register all dates 
with City.   

Regulate STRs based on type, example owner-
occupied vs. non-owner occupied STRs? 
 

Would allow limited rentals by 
owner-occupied while 
maintaining neighborhood 
integrity.   

Enforceable through 
registration program 

Limit by Geography  
a. Location  
b. Spacing/distance from each other to limit 

clustering 
 

Limit to specific area of city. 
Maintain neighborhood 
integrity by limiting clustering 
of short-term rentals. 
Potentially picks winners and 
losers by being first come-first 
serve basis.  
 
 

Enforceable through 
registration program.  

 
Additional Consideration 
 
In addition to considering how to treat potential new STRs, the City must also consider how to 
deal with the four (4) known existing STRs.  Potential options include: 
  

1. Ensure compliance with whatever regulations the City adopts.  This may make these 
existing STRs non-compliant; or 

2. Grandfather the known existing ones and ensure that any new STRs comply with 
whatever regulations the City adopts.  

3. Allow existing ones to exist for a specific period of time and then amortize their use.  
 
 
 
 



RE:  Short Term Rentals 
March 2, 2021 

5 
 

I look forward to discussing these options at an upcoming meeting.  Please let me know if you 
have further questions. 
 
Yours Truly, 
 

 
 
   








	Sheet1



